
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

March 5, 2013 
6:30 P.M. 

 

6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
  
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion. 
No separate discussion of these ite ms will occ ur unless a Council Me mber requests the ite m to be remo ved 
from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on 
the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask 
if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1. Minutes of the Regular meeting February 19, 2013 
 
2. Bills and Payroll for the last half of February, 2013 and HOME Rehab Expenditures 

 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on 
matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or 
refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 
to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments.  We would ask you to state 
your name for the record as well as stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

 
Presentation:  Read-Across Mattoon Program:  Mattoon Middle School 
Presentation:  1st Budget Presentation  

  

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2013-2882: Authorizing Motor Fuel Tax funds in the additional 
 amount of $5,000 for sidewalk improvements on Charleston Avenue, 24th Street, and 27th Street 
 near Mattoon High School. [11-00224-00-SW] (Becker) 

 
2. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1391: Approving the appointment of Peter 

Lusk to regular employment status with successful completion of his probationary period effective 
March 1, 2013. (Gover) 



                     

 
3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1392: Approving an $11,500 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Hit-Men Baseball 
Organization for hosting the Hit-Men Premiere Baseball Tournaments to be held on May 17-19; 
May 31 – June 2; June 7-9,; and June 28-30, 2013; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
agreement. (Hall) 

 
4.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1393: Approving a $16,000 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Pride Softball for 
hosting four softball tournaments (ASA Season Opener, NJCAA Region 24 Softball Tournament; 
Mattoon NSA World Series Qualifier; Mattoon Bagelfest Tournament) to be held on April 13-14; 
May 2-4; June 7-9; and July 19-21, 2013; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 

 
5.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1394: Approving an $8,500 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Junior Baseball for 
hosting two tournaments (10th Annual Spring Classic 2013 Baseball tournament) to be held on 
April 26 – 28, 2013 and (2013 Cal Ripken State Tournament) on July 11 – 14, 2013; and 
authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 

 
6.  Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2013-1395: Approving the transfer of the lake lease 

for property located at 3003 East Lake Paradise Road, Lot 60, from Daryl Baugher to Jean 
Davidson. (Rankin) 

 
7. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2013-1514: Approving the designation of revenues 

generated from video gaming to certain needs within the City. (Ervin) 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLI C WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – February 19, 2013  
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on February 19, 2013.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present:  YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: Interim City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber, Deputy Fire Chief Sean Junge, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City Clerk Susan 
O’Brien.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
            Commissioner Ervin seconded by Comm issioner Hall m oved t o approve the consent 
agenda consisting of minutes of the regular m eeting February 5, 2013; and bills and  payroll for  
the last half of February, 2013 and HOME Rehab Expenditures. 
 
  Bills and Payroll for the last    
  half of February,  2013   
       
  General Fund     
Payroll        $238,230.74  
Bills        $60,375.66  
     Total   $298,606.40  
  Hotel Tax Administration    
Payroll        $1,980.91  
Bills        $7,202.58  
     Total   $9,183.49  
  Festival Management   
Bills        $1,149.25  
     Total  $1,149.25  
  Insurance & Tort Judgment    
Bills        $39,516.21  
     Total  $39,516.21  
  Broadway East Bus Dist   
Bills        $2,464.09  
     Total   $2,464.09  
  Capital Project Fund   
Bills       $555.70  
     Total   $555.70  



                     

  Water Fund     
Payroll        $27,396.35  
Bills        $20,280.67  
     Total   $47,677.02  
  Sewer Fund     
Payroll        $33,610.32  
Bills        $42,598.47  
     Total   $76,208.79 
  Revolving Loan Fund   
Bills       $194.43  
     Total  $194.43  
  Heath Insurance Fund    
Bills        $175,871.31  
     Total   $175,871.31  
  Motor Fuel Tax        
Bills        $15,255.46  
     Total  $15,255.46  

 
          Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
          Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments.  There were no comments from the 
floor. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

Commissioner Hall seconded by Comm issioner Ervin m oved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2013-1389, approving the appointment of Firefighter Dustin Rhoads to regular 
employment status with successf ul completion of his probationary  period effective February 9, 
2013.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Fire Shift Captain Doug Dodson stated 
Dustin was an asset to the Department. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  

 
Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 

Decision Request 2013-1390, approving the 2012 MFT Street Maintenance Expenditure 
Statement in the amount of $525,398.53; and authorizing the mayor to sign the document.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion resulting in no further discussion. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 

      Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution No. 
2013-2881, appropriating $657,000 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the 2013 Street Maintenance 
uses; approving the 2013 MFT Street Maintenance Expenditure Statement in the amount of 



                     

$657,000; and authorizing the mayor and city clerk to sign the documents.  [13-0000-00-
GM] 

 
RESOLUTION 2013-2881  

Resolution for Maintenance of 
Streets and Highways by Municipality 
Under the Illinois Highway Code 

 
     BE IT RESOLVED, by the  City Council of the
 (Council or President  and Board of Trustees)
City  of Mattoon , Illinois, that there is hereby

(City, Town or Village)  (Name)
appropriated the sum of  $657,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway Code January 1, 2013

to  December 31, 2013 .
 (Date) 
 
     BE IT F URTHER RESOLVED, that onl y th ose streets, highways, an d operations  as listed and 
described on the approved Municipal Esti mate of M aintenance Costs, including supplem ental or revised 
estimates approved in connection with this resolution, are eligible for maintena nce with Motor Fuel Tax 
funds during the period as specified above. 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk sh all, as soon a practicable after the close of the perio d 
as given abo ve, submit to the Department of Transp ortation, on forms furnished b y said D epartment , a  
certified statement showing expenditure s from and bala nces remaining in the account(s) for this period;  
and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies of this 
resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation, at Effingham , Illinois.
 
 
I,  Susan J, OBrien Clerk in and for the City
  (City, Town or Village)
of Mattoon , County of Coles 
 
hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by  
 
the City Council  at a meeting on February 19, 2013 
 (Council or President and Board of Trustees) Date
   
 
     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 19th  day of  February, 2013 .
  
(SEAL) /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  City Clerk 
  (City, Town or Village) 
 

 Authorized MFT Expenditure  
   
  
 Date  
 Depa rtment of Transportation  
   
  
 Regional Engineer  



                     

 
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion resulting in no further discussion. 
 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  

 
Mayor Gover seconded by Commi ssioner Hall m oved to a dopt Special Ordinance No. 

2013-1513, declaring the personal property owned by the municipality surplus and authorizing 
its sale or disposal with about 95 items.   
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2013-1513 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSAL OF 

THE PROPERTY 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.   Supplies and equipm ent id entified on Exhibit A to this  ordinance are no longer 
necessary or useful to, or for the best interest of the City of Mattoon, and are hereby declared 
surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not expr ess any warranty nor im ply any statement 
of conditio n of  this surplus prop erty.  The  Departm ent Heads ar e hereby a uthorized to  
administratively sell by the m ost advantageous means and to negotiate the conditions for the 
sale, recycle, or otherwise destroy the property without further formal consideration or approval 
by the City Council.  The City of Mattoon shall reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or all 
offers for this property. 
 
Section 3.   The Mayor and City  Clerk are auth orized and directed to execute any docum ents 
necessary to affect the sale or disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deem ed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon m otion by Mayor Gover , seconded by Co mmissioner Hall , adopted this 19th  day of 
February, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 

Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
Mayor Gover  

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this   19th day of February, 2013.  



                     

/s/ Tim Gover 
       Tim  Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
ATTEST:       
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on February 19, 2013.  

Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Chief Branson elaborated on the items 
form outdated lighting and ESDA equipment, and computer equipment; and stated most would 
be disposed of or sold on ebay. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – noted meeting with the 
Department Heads regarding their budgets; viewing of a software demo for logging various 
nuisances and reverse 311 capabilities; discussing nuisances with a concerned citizen; issuance 
of permits; routine inspections of Carle Clinic; and upcoming comprehensive plan steering 
committee meeting.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY – noted a report on the form er Young’s Radiator property at the next 
Council meeting.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted business as usual. 
  
 FINANCE – noted work on the budget with preliminary numbers and work to balance the 
budget.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – updated Council on Public Works construction projects and work on 
the budget.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 FIRE – Deputy Chief Junge reported on Co les County A irport’s FFA inspection with 
complimentary portfolio compiled by Shift Capt ain Dodson; work on the budget; and update on 
MABAS conference.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 POLICE – had nothing new to report.  Mayor  Gover opened the floor for questions with 
no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 Comm issioners Becker, Ervin, Hall, and Rankin had no further comments. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adjourn at 6:44 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 



                     

        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                                       City Clerk  
 



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON
3-1-13 PAYROLL

2-9-13/2-22-13

G/L ACCOUNTACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$     
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,547.58$     

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 150.87$        
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 307.67$        
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,329.31$     

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 52.22$          
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,393.29$     
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,643.03$   
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,000.89$     

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 433.79$        
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,332.66$   

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,571.56$     
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$     

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 461.95$        
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,565.54$     
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 69,680.82$   

110 5241-112 SALARIES OF PART-TIME EMPLOYEE 308.00$        
110 5241-113 OVERTIME 3,192.64$     
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7,435.09$     

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,219.72$     
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 369.73$        

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,720.33$     
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 331.41$        

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 19,736.41$   
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 2,857.91$     
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,685.22$     

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,235.18$     
110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 66.95$          

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,123.46$     
110 5390-113 OVERTIME 100.01$        

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,642.10$     
110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 115.91$        

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,570.00$     
110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 551.22$        

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,858.22$     
110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 223.81$        

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 242,357.02$ 

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,810.91$     
122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 190.00$        

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,000.91$     

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,112.16$   
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 812.65$        
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,181.30$     



CITY OF MATTOON
3-1-13 PAYROLL

2-9-13/2-22-13

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,007.03$     
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 525.73$        
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,779.70$     

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,207.89$     
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 276.43$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,669.46$     
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 103.94$        

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 27,676.29$   

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,607.04$     
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 265.84$        
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,344.70$     

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,884.32$   
212 5344-113 OVERTIME 224.80$        
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 212.76$        

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,207.93$     
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 276.45$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,669.46$     
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 103.94$        

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 31,797.24$   

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 303,831.46$ 



CITY OF MATTOON
3-1-13 PAYROLL

2-9-13/2-22-13

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 24 1,265.00 29,771.94$   

OVERTIME PAY 33 308.5 11,381.75$   

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 50 287 6,813.60$     

SALARY PAY 122 9,974.60 241,117.34$ 

VACATION PAY 16 142.5 3,405.23$     

PEHP 31 31 387.50$        

SICK-FD UNION 8 192 4,353.94$     

COMP PAID 5 65 1,494.35$     

CAPTAIN PAY 1 24 24.00$          

SHIFT PAY 5 248 148.80$        

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$        

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 3 24 762.76$        

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 1 2 65.13$          

COMP EARNED 6 45.75 -$              

SICK-NON UNION 4 23 542.47$        

SICK PAY-AFSCME 8 134 2,888.94$     

BURIAL PAY 1 1 67.00$          

VACATION PAY 1 24 494.71$        



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002258 D & M ELECTRICAL       I-201302282647       110 4222-010        ELECTRICAL PE: REFUND PERMIT #137   115180          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002258  TOTALS             80.00

 

01-003002 COLES CO SHERIFF'S OFF I-201302282644       110 4511-010        CIRCUIT COURT: REIMB FTA WARRANT FE 115174         700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003002  TOTALS            700.00

 

01-006748 CITY OF MATTOON        I-201302222575       110 1300-000        DOJ - FEDERAL: TRANSFER FUNDS       115124      39,945.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006748  TOTALS         39,945.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:      40,725.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-23715              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RELEASE LIEN         115172          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302282646       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             115177         253.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            253.36

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201302282649       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: FEBRUARY VR FEES     115196       1,830.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS          1,830.00

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-16377              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: COPIES               115213          36.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS             36.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-96405              110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      115225          23.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             23.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       2,176.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002397 IPELRA                 I-201303012659       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SEMINAR 3/7-GILL     115139         195.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002397  TOTALS            195.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         195.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302282646       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             115177          52.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             52.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          52.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231          75.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             75.12

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SPRINGHILL SUITES    115163          87.69

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5170-571        DUES & MEMBER: NAGW                 115163         100.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5170-325        SOFTWARE     : BEST BUY             115163          43.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            231.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         306.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000932 BRAD POEHLER           I-201302272639       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 3/25-29        115218          32.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000932  TOTALS             32.50

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231         956.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            956.95

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HOLIDAY INN          115163         144.48

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ZAGG                 115163         129.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: GLOCK PROFESSIONAL   115163         195.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IACP                 115163         120.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: FBINAA               115163          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            674.47

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002773 GOVCONNECTION, INC.    I-49932350           110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: IPAD                 115127         134.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002773  TOTALS            134.96

 

01-002998 ILSROA                 I-201302272642       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CONFERENCE-ALEXANDER 115198         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002998  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-206267             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 115166         115.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            115.14

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1326927           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 1/13       115175         526.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            526.72

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302272638       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             115177          61.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             61.38

 

01-038331 PF PETTIBONE & CO      I-27165              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: WARNING TICKETS      115216         192.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038331  TOTALS            192.80

 

01-038400 PITNEY BOWES INC       I-5093316-FB13       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE METER RENTAL 115217         130.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038400  TOTALS            130.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       2,975.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637494244         110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ARMOR ALL            115154           9.49

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637500071         110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WIPER BLADES         115154           8.80

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637504295         110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                115154           6.38

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637513714         110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                115154           8.97

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-06375414614        110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WIPER BLADES         115154           8.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS             42.44

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-221835             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR MIC HOLDER    115156          26.25

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-221836             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        115156         230.00

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-221837             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        115156          54.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-221839             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR RADAR         115156          57.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-221897             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR FLASH LIGHT C 115156          28.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            397.00

 

01-002798 VISUALPRO 360, LLC     I-2013-20324         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VISUALPRO 360, LLC   115232         520.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002798  TOTALS            520.00

 

01-002941 GRAPHIC DESIGNS INTERN I-44156              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: GRAPHIC KIT          115189         267.67

01-002941 GRAPHIC DESIGNS INTERN I-44187              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: GRAPHIC DESIGNS INTE 115189          24.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002941  TOTALS            291.97

 

01-002943 NEWBY AUTO BODY        I-441                110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        115211         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002943  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-002999 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201302282648       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 2013 EXPLORER TITLE  115221          95.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002999  TOTALS             95.00

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-10823              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        115209         103.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            103.53

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201302272640       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLATE RENEWALS       115222         202.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS            202.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       2,151.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001160 OLMSTED BROTHERS INSUL I-2778               110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : INSULATE SIDE WALLS  115212       1,281.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001160  TOTALS          1,281.00

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001933 PARRISH CARPET SALES   I-68018              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CARPET IN MAIN HALL  115214       1,363.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001933  TOTALS          1,363.33

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           115163          34.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           115163          66.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: NAT BUSINESS FURNITU 115163         407.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           115163          34.95-

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            473.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          115150       2,084.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,084.02

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201303012654       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         115137          42.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             42.25

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302122496       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         161.92

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302122497       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          49.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            211.76

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-7-59054            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         115215         364.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            364.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       5,820.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000115 MABAS ILLINOIS         I-201302272607       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TIER 2 CREDENTIALING 115205          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000115  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272608       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         115151         233.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            233.09

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2013-00000001      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: JANUARY AMBULANCE BI 115168       2,175.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS          2,175.00

 

01-001610 AMERICAN TEST CENTER   I-2130381            110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TEST & INSPECTION    115153       1,310.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001610  TOTALS          1,310.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231         229.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            229.42

 

01-001959 FOSTER COACH SALES, IN I-9380               110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDTEC CLOCK         115187          60.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001959  TOTALS             60.49

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80998466           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     115160         117.87

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81001471           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     115160         964.14

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81001472           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     115160         391.50

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81004125           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     115160          54.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS          1,528.02

 

01-002166 ZOLLMANN TRAILER SALES I-9216               110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ELECTRONIC TRAILER B 115235          91.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS             91.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ATLANTA RENAISSANCE  115163          23.52

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ATLANTA RENAISSANCE  115163          17.12

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ATLANTA RENAISSANCE  115163          17.52

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SUBWAY               115163           6.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DECATUR CLUB         115163          17.67

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              115163           6.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DECATUR CLUB         115163          13.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: STAPLES              115163          18.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: STAPLES              115163         147.82

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: STAPLES              115163         137.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DELTA                115163          50.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: I PASS               115163         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            557.14

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        115150         115.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         115150          77.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            193.76

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-110641             110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 115157          25.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             25.90

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201302272620       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT 1/13 FUEL  115179       2,750.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,750.45

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I06202             110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 115129          39.92

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I09205             110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 115129           9.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             49.90

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-189118             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN PANTS          115192           4.50

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-190035             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRT          115192           2.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS              6.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302222598       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             115126          40.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             40.84

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-319266             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: MOP,TISSUE,LINERS,TO 115203         169.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            169.41

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302272609       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : HWY 16 STA 2         000000          30.09

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302272610       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 2  000000          68.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             98.23

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00382882SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HOSE ASSEMBLY        115210         445.25

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00386704SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: RECHARGEABLE BATTERY 115210          99.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            544.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      10,083.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-96405              110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      115225          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             12.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:          12.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231          31.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.71

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: CHARLESTON CO CLUB   115163          27.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             27.67

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001303    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        115200         106.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS            106.51

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL-CHAR I-F50000322468       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      115122         652.89

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL-CHAR I-F50000324610       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      115122          73.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            726.77

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3735300001         110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      115130          95.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             95.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:         988.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000696 HIGGS WELDING          I-33244              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HIGGS WELDING        115194         206.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000696  TOTALS            206.90

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          C-30027642           110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: RETURNS              115165         409.33-

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30030078           110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CARTER WATERS        115165         284.35

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30031251           110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CARTER WATERS        115165         466.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS            341.56

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-11463              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR AIR LINE LEAK 115182          42.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS             42.20

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231           4.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              4.85

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           115150          19.35

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           115150         162.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            181.49

 

01-002973 GRINDER WEAR PARTS, IN I-ORD01744           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TUB GRINDER TEETH    115190         895.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002973  TOTALS            895.90

 

01-002990 CINTAS CORPORATION     I-5000311645         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     115167          18.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002990  TOTALS             18.87

 

01-002997 SUPERIOR LIGHTING      I-20038479           110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAFFIC SIGNAL LAMP  115226         157.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002997  TOTALS            157.04

 

01-003003 DWIGHT STEINEMAN       I-201303012658       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MAILBOX              115140          64.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003003  TOTALS             64.02

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                C-P49212             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETURN               115159         675.00-

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49211             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              115159         675.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49213             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              115159         675.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49293             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              115159          94.76

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49527             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BIRKEYS              115159         360.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P50139             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              115159          67.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,196.82

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-004910 BRIAN BUTLER           I-201302272611       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE CDL        115164          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004910  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT96642         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: DRILL BITS           115185          30.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             30.76

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-209932             110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   115186         262.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            262.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302282650       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             115177          39.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302282651       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             115177          39.74

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302282652       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             115177         232.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            311.67

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-670944             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : RUBBER HOSE          115204          96.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             96.71

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302132505       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          64.04

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302132506       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000          14.89

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302272636       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 420 LOGAN            000000          30.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            109.02

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-330464             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WASHER RENTAL        115219          53.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             53.12

 

01-040300 STEVE RITTER           I-201302272612       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE BOOTS      115220          56.97

01-040300 STEVE RITTER           I-201302272628       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE MEAL 1/30  115220           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040300  TOTALS             63.47

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-7784-0             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT THINNER        115223          10.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             10.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       4,077.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272631       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          115151         788.64

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272632       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           115152          21.71

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272633       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   115152          27.45

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272634       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   115152          26.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            864.69

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   115150           4.21

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   115150           3.04

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            115150         741.39

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           115150          14.06

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              115150          71.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            834.35

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-26772              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CHECK UNITS & CHANGE 115176         616.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            616.89

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1141               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: FEBRUARY CLEANING    115158         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-002618 UNDER CUTTERS          I-201302272630       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ENTRANCE SIGNS       115228          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002618  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-210497             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   115186          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302202571       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             115126         116.27

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302202572       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             115126          38.75

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302202573       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7367             115126         245.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            400.36

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-317687             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR CLEANER        115203          22.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             22.92

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302272635       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          18.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             18.93

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221102622          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 2/13      115201         212.81

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221102623          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 2/13      115201         121.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            334.76

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-04551              110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAPE,BATTERIES,CLEAN 115233          49.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             49.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       3,596.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272613       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       115151          32.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             32.16

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231          59.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.94

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        115150          60.94

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          115150           2.04

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        115150          60.94

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        115150           4.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            127.98

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT96600         110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DRILL BITS           115185          23.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             23.10

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302122477       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          15.65

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201302122478       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000         107.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            122.83

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-8063-8             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: PAINT FOR GIRLS FENC 115223         423.90

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-8117-2             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: PRIMER PAINT         115223          51.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS            475.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:         841.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231          59.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.94

 

01-006875 CLASSIC PRINTING       I-61103              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : 2013 BOAT STICKERS   115170       1,425.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006875  TOTALS          1,425.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:       1,485.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272622       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            115151          40.97

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272623       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH ST BLDG 2  115151          24.61

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272626       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           115151          26.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             91.86

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : T-BALL COMPLEX       115150           1.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          115150         258.98

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         115150          24.37

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        115150          32.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            317.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:         409.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302222601       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           115123          22.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             22.96

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         110 5570-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231          61.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             61.54

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             115150          37.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             37.83

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-96405              110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OFFICE SUPPLIES      115225          54.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             54.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         177.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      76,074.42



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000429 MATTOON JUNIOR BASEBAL I-201302272618       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        115207       8,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000429  TOTALS          8,500.00

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201302272616       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 2/26-3/1     115162         236.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            236.91

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CODY'S               115163          25.31

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: COMMON GROUNDS       115163          26.10

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCCORMICK FOOD SERVI 115163          20.31

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCCORMICK FOOD SERVI 115163           6.25

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT REGENCY        115163           5.41

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCCORMICK FOOD SERVI 115163          10.29

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCCORMICK FOOD SERVI 115163          19.98

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT REGENCY        115163          16.02

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TAXICAB              115163          10.41

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT                115163          28.18

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT                115163          11.60

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: JAMBA JUICE          115163           5.21

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CONFERENCE SVCS      115163         395.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PAYPAL               115163         105.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STARBUCKS            115163           4.91

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HIBACHI GRILL        115163          10.09

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ICCVB                115163          73.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT                115163         613.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,386.20

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  115150           4.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              4.62

 

01-002398 MATTOON HIT-MEN BASEBA I-201302272617       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        115206      11,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002398  TOTALS         11,500.00

 

01-002686 DUE NORTH MEDIA        I-26906              122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          115183         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002686  TOTALS            250.00

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201303012655       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         115137           0.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              0.52

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-201302272614       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          115202       1,787.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,787.74

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201303012656       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             115138         254.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            254.64

 

01-032773 MATTOON PRIDE SOFTBALL I-201302272619       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        115208      16,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032773  TOTALS         16,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      39,920.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:      39,920.63



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001640 GP DESIGNS INC         I-8365               123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: WIRE                 115188         698.04

01-001640 GP DESIGNS INC         I-8366               123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: 3 STEP COMPUTER      115188         434.07

01-001640 GP DESIGNS INC         I-8378               123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: BULBS                115188       9,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001640  TOTALS         10,632.11

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-201302272614       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          115202       2,354.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          2,354.52

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201302272615       123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: ILMO PRODUCTS COMPAN 115197          91.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             91.41

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-237-00006-0001     123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING WCBH     115234         150.00

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-237-00007-0001     123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING-WWGO     115234         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            300.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:      13,378.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      13,378.04



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002943 NEWBY AUTO BODY        I-441                125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : SQUAD REPAIRS        115211         563.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002943  TOTALS            563.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         563.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:         563.83



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-19825              130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: ROOF & TILE REPAIRS  115199       1,794.58

          PROJ: 225-000           DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE         EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS          1,794.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:       1,794.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       1,794.58



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   115150           5.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              5.63

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222576       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 115125           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:          13.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201302272624       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEAN LAGOON         115155       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000189  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS376630          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            115161       5,038.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS          5,038.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    115150          39.35

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    115150       1,104.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,144.31

 

01-002954 HICKMAN, WILLIAMS & CO I-02-13020612        211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : PEBBLE LIME          115193       4,285.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002954  TOTALS          4,285.84

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222600       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 115125       6,457.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          6,457.53

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H96439             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,TIMER         115129          16.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H99375             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 115129           8.99



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I00419             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : MAGNETIC HOLDER      115129          25.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I01709             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TRIM BRUSH,TOOLS     115129           8.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I05281             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : COFFEE,TUBING,CONNEC 115129           9.34

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I05281             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COFFEE,TUBING,CONNEC 115129           5.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I06094             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WRENCH SET,COFFEE,FI 115129          22.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I06094             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WRENCH SET,COFFEE,FI 115129           7.68

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I13501             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DISH SOAP,COFFEE,SPO 115129          26.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            133.84

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8157670            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         115191         310.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            310.38

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3852201.001       211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: FUSES                115224          56.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             56.73

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-882652             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: USA BLUEBOOK         115230         123.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            123.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      22,587.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201302272627       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WIRE                 115148          11.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             11.44

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201302272629       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           115151          30.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             30.94

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          C-30027642           211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RETURNS              115165         409.33-

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS            409.33-

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH STREET PUMP     115150          53.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           115150          12.80



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     115150          18.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  115150          10.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             94.40

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49278             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BIRKEYS              115159          30.35

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49293             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              115159          94.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            125.11

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222599       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       115125         501.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            501.16

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-330464             211 5354-440        RENTALS      : WASHER RENTAL        115219          53.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             53.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:         406.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-67975              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UTILITY BILLS        115181         365.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            365.15

 

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-62903          211 5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          115227       3,345.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          3,345.54

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001303    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        115200          52.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             52.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,763.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231          31.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.72

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        115150          68.25

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           115150          21.38

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           115150          14.26

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     115150          26.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            130.80

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5203               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: JANUARY GIS BILLING  115173       1,800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS          1,800.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3735300001         211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      115130          95.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             95.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       2,058.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      28,829.30



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000461 KEN COFFEY             I-201302272625       212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      115171          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000461  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-M5183304           212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     115149       2,000.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-M5183305           212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     115149       2,000.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS          4,000.00

 

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           I-0054585            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CLAMP ASSEMBLY       115184         175.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000791  TOTALS            175.26

 

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2158234-00         212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: COUNTY MATERIALS COR 115178         194.96

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2158994-00         212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COUNTY MATERIALS COR 115178       1,225.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS          1,419.96

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          C-30027642           212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RETURNS              115165         409.34-

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30032216           212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DIAMOND BLADES       115165         459.00

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30032445           212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CARTER WATERS        115165         192.32

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30032484           212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DIAMOND BLADES       115165         899.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS          1,140.98

 

01-002713 UNITED RENTALS         I-108234747-001      212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EQUIPMENT RENTALS    115229       3,183.24

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002713  TOTALS          3,183.24

 

01-002879 IL CENTRAL RAILROAD    I-9500116462         212 5342-440        RENTALS      : SEWAGE PIPE          115195          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002879  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49293             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              115159          94.76

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49492             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              115159          46.26



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49782             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BIRKEYS              115159         100.76

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P49782             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BIRKEYS              115159         100.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            342.54

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-412210             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LONG TERM CONTROL PL 115169         701.83

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS            701.83

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-330464             212 5342-440        RENTALS      : WASHER RENTAL        115219          53.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             53.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      11,141.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231           0.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.20

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        115150          92.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      115150          11.23

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   115150       1,180.03

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   115150          39.61

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        115150          78.11

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      115150           8.02

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      115150          15.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,425.46

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222590       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        115125          86.11

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222591       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  115125         439.85

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222592       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       115125         278.45

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222593       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         115125          85.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            890.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       2,316.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4090520            212 5344-432        REPAIR OF STR: HOME DEPOT           115128         111.90

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4090526            212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : RETRACTABLE KNIFE    115128          29.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            141.75

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231           0.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.18

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HUCKS                115163           4.43

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       212 5344-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL RURAL WATER ASSOC 115163         430.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FRESH WATER SYSTEMS  115163         349.27

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : F & G ENGINEERED SOL 115163         186.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            969.86

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      115150      12,686.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         12,686.16

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H96306             212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: BRAKE FLUID,DRYER SH 115129          30.40

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-I14168             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAY PAINT,BRUSH,EP 115129          78.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            109.02

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302222594       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             115126          60.06

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201302222595       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             115126          39.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             99.23

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-86131              212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : OFFICE SUPPLIES      115130         438.96

          PROJ: 217-000           SECONDARY CLARIFIER            JOB EXPENSES

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-86763              212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : OFFICE SUPPLIES      115130         206.12

          PROJ: 217-000           SECONDARY CLARIFIER            JOB EXPENSES

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-87644              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      115130         246.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            891.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      14,898.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-67975              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UTILITY BILLS        115181         365.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            365.15

 

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-62903          212 5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          115227       3,345.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          3,345.53

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          115163           4.82

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201302282643       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          115163           3.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              8.38

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-87645              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : OFFICE SUPPLIES      115130           9.75

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-88713              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : OFFICE SUPPLIES      115130           9.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             19.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,738.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9700123157         212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              115231          31.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.72

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3735300001         212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      115130          95.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             95.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         127.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      32,222.38

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     192,783.18



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 110-1300-000        DOJ - FEDERAL SHARING          39,945.13

          110-4222-010        ELECTRICAL PERM*NON-EXPENS         80.00      13,000-        497.50

          110-4511-010        CIRCUIT COURT F*NON-EXPENS        700.00     100,000-      1,653.63-

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    23.28       1,670          81.52

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         70.00      12,970       6,176.12

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         253.36       3,060         241.03

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      1,830.00       7,500       4,362.00-  Y

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 195.00       6,000       4,972.52

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          52.27         750         373.02-  Y

          110-5170-325        SOFTWARE                           43.49       1,500         524.12

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     75.12       2,400         608.78

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  87.69       5,250         541.40

          110-5170-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                100.00         625           1.00

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 264.95      39,200       9,211.31

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                           130.26       2,500       1,090.85

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                          61.38      24,000       7,904.11

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    956.95      11,000       4,993.67

          110-5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               526.72       7,500       2,232.80

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                192.80       2,000         441.92-  Y

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 521.98      30,000       7,565.12

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 205.00       2,255         612.50

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        115.14     220,000      54,079.63

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     520.00      11,000       2,162.62

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            339.44       2,500         572.50

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,292.50      35,000       2,123.48

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,338.03      85,200      35,118.89

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             2,201.08       7,500       2,350.36-  Y

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS      1,281.00      10,000       2,991.28

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     6.40       2,350       1,792.71

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 169.41       5,300       2,154.83

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES       1,588.51      12,934         440.57

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         525.08      11,000       4,535.49

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            2,800.35      25,200         432.94

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                25.90       6,500       2,331.98

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,854.50      13,710       4,357.22

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 91.00      25,000      17,155.67

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                          40.84       5,000       1,553.79

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    229.42       2,400         403.77-  Y

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 265.98      14,640       9,626.26

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                    6.50         800         211.10

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES      2,479.76      31,000       9,839.24

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    12.00       1,050         591.97

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    95.98         800         101.22-  Y

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                 726.77      18,000       2,518.70

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        106.51       1,000       1,051.62-  Y

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.71       3,000       2,158.93

          110-5310-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           27.67         100          26.30



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         280.87       1,750         409.78-  Y

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               378.57-      6,000         820.21-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,057.72      30,000       5,985.42

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,267.05      10,000         553.95

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         290.51      21,000      10,053.71

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        847.60      15,000       5,279.28

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                249.10      11,000       3,236.98-  Y

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            53.12       5,000         585.12-  Y

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         311.67       5,000         776.41

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      4.85       1,500         817.55

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  93.47       1,200           9.03

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  22.92       4,000         521.51-  Y

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            124.72       6,500       6,070.24

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       1,717.97      47,500       4,590.80

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               616.89      13,000       3,133.00-  Y

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         618.85       5,000       1,227.62

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         495.27       6,000         892.98-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  23.10       3,600         524.71

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                         282.97      34,000       7,471.54-  Y

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.94         900         233.91

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES        475.25      28,000         551.53

          110-5512-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,425.54      25,000       7,078.54

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.94         750         124.40-  Y

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         409.49      36,000      10,798.16

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                           54.99       1,750         486.28-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                          60.79       5,000       1,319.50

          110-5570-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     61.54         500         227.55

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          4.62       3,200       2,968.17

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI          0.52         500         268.29-  Y

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         254.64       3,000       1,431.98

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     2,037.74      15,000      17,299.83-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           51.41       2,000         573.72

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,571.70       5,000         443.16

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                 36,000.00     125,000      14,423.99

          123-5586-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES           10,723.52       5,000      13,290.98-  Y

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                     2,654.52       4,500         869.52-  Y

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED        563.83      45,000      29,564.52

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION            1,794.58     742,550     457,094.55

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              5.63       1,600          79.80

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.50         100          32.50

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    40.62         600         171.69

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  16.97         600          63.57

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       9,323.84     250,000      93,228.60

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  31.94       1,500         458.64

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            310.38      16,000       1,433.57

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,144.31      60,000       7,729.46

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     6,457.53      70,000      12,957.52

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   179.76      17,000       1,205.62



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                44.31      10,000       4,856.17

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      5,000.00      40,000       1,126.45

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     38.01       1,200         142.09-  Y

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 378.98-      6,000       1,897.10-  Y

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      94.76       9,000       6,879.38

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             11.44       3,000         468.70-  Y

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            125.34      12,000       5,378.47

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       501.16       3,000         844.03

          211-5354-440        RENTALS                            53.13       2,000         979.39

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   365.15       4,500         860.66

          211-5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE      3,345.54      18,350      13,633.31

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         52.46         500         347.02-  Y

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    95.98         800         107.83

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            130.80       1,200         134.66

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      1,800.00           0       5,835.33-  Y

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.72       1,200         251.40

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          75.00       1,500         195.59-  Y

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,241.74       6,000         243.92

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     316.28      10,000       3,879.89

          212-5342-362        MANHOLES CASINGS & LIDS           194.96      10,000       2,372.96

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                           103.13       2,500       1,312.30-  Y

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      9,210.83   1,038,132     948,609.80

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,425.46      35,000      14,382.01

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        890.35      10,000       2,803.31

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.20         100       1,203.86-  Y

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   246.89       1,200         146.62

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  30.40       1,200         624.33-  Y

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            432.32      10,000       1,431.52

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     12,686.16     282,000     127,316.19

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        186.16      32,000      10,340.48

          212-5344-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              111.90       5,000       4,888.10

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         129.08       7,000       4,031.38

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.18       1,300         296.36

          212-5344-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 430.00           0         430.00-  Y

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        645.08     199,000     159,748.08

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   365.15       4,500         860.77

          212-5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE      3,345.53      21,350      16,633.32

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            27.88      15,000       5,205.53

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    95.98         800         107.84

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.72       1,200         251.40

                                TOTAL:                      192,783.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                 40,725.13

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        2,176.64

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  195.00

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                             52.27

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               306.30

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             2,975.18

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               2,151.94

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  5,820.11

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           10,083.65

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                                12.00

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                        988.64

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           4,077.39

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                3,596.62

                    110-511                 PARKS                                               841.26

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                      1,485.48

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                   409.49

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                177.32

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     76,074.42

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                         39,920.63

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                   39,920.63

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                       13,378.04

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               13,378.04

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            563.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                             563.83

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                    1,794.58

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              1,794.58

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                             13.13

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            22,587.67

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                  406.85

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,763.15

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          2,058.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       28,829.30

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          11,141.94

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               2,316.01

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        14,898.17

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,738.56

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            127.70

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       32,222.38

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     192,783.18



 3/01/2013  9:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                             9,210.83

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **          9,210.83

 

               217 SECONDARY CLARIFIER              000      JOB EXPENSES                               645.08

                                                                     ** PROJECT 217 TOTAL **            645.08

 

               225 DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE           000      EXPENSES                                 1,794.58

                                                                     ** PROJECT 225 TOTAL **          1,794.58

 

    NO ERRORS



 3/01/2013 10:26 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201302222604       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  115131       1,310.03

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201302222604       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   115131      18,710.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         20,020.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      20,020.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201302222604       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMINISTRATION FEES  115131      10,881.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         10,881.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      10,881.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201302222596       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      72,603.02

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201303012653       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      39,736.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS        112,339.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:     112,339.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201302222596       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      13,663.05

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201303012653       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      19,632.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         33,295.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      33,295.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201302222597       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: MARCH LIFE INS       115132       2,367.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,367.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,367.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     178,904.47

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     178,904.47



 3/01/2013 10:26 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            20,020.56     189,507       4,164.92

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     10,881.05     118,220       4,669.17-  Y

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                112,339.55   1,825,000     306,801.02

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      33,295.79     720,000      53,598.58

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,367.52      22,000       1,813.48-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      178,904.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           20,020.56

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                10,881.05

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                  112,339.55

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        33,295.79

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,367.52

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           178,904.47

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     178,904.47

    NO ERRORS



 3/01/2013 10:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201303012657       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,248.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,248.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,248.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201302222602       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       5,231.80

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201303012657       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,213.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          6,445.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       6,445.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       7,693.16

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       7,693.16



 3/01/2013 10:24 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,248.16     118,220       4,669.17-  Y

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   6,445.00      95,000       7,685.00

                                TOTAL:                        7,693.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,248.16

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     6,445.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             7,693.16

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       7,693.16

    NO ERRORS



 3/01/2013 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9588MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             115239         156.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            156.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:         156.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     115237          10.00

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      115237           7.31

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     115237           7.71

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    115237           7.62

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   115237           6.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    115237           7.92

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      115237          10.66

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    115237           6.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       115237          63.42

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     115237           9.04

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  115237           8.74

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          115237          33.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  115237         146.44

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    115237           6.55

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461313021*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 115237           9.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            342.13

 

01-003312 BODINE ELECTRIC        I-37009              121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: REPLACE BALLAST LIGH 115238         295.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003312  TOTALS            295.80

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222577       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: EAST RT 16           115133         123.09

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222578       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         115133          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222579       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         115133           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222580       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    115133          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222581       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 115133           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222582       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   115133          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222583       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   115133          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222584       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45              115133          86.89

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222585       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   115133          53.74

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222586       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND        115133           9.09

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222587       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       115133          13.50

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222588       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    115133         267.55

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201302222589       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           115133          15.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            638.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       1,276.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/01/2013 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 327  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003312 BODINE ELECTRIC        I-37011              121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: REPAIR WIRING IN CON 115238         478.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003312  TOTALS            478.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         478.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-036820 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY I-769766             121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : ROLL FRAME, GATE     115240         917.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036820  TOTALS            917.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         917.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       2,829.72

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,829.72



 3/01/2013 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               156.78     182,500     142,235.43

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            342.13     156,000      45,991.76

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         638.69       5,000         855.79-  Y

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              295.80      10,000      15,798.66-  Y

          121-5327-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURE               478.87      19,000      11,395.59

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                      917.45      12,000       1,225.40

                                TOTAL:                        2,829.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                             156.78

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   1,276.62

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             478.87

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      917.45

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               2,829.72

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,829.72

    NO ERRORS



 3/01/2013 10:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: RLFBN

FUND      : 127  REVOLVING LOAN FUND

DEPARTMENT: 652  REVOLVING LOANS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      2/20/2013 THRU  3/05/2013

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5202               127 5652-519        OTHER PROFESS: JANUARY RLF BILLING  115241          21.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS             21.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 652   REVOLVING LOANS          TOTAL:          21.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 127   REVOLVING LOAN FUND      TOTAL:          21.00

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:          21.00



 3/01/2013 10:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 127-5652-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         21.00         500       1,992.58-  Y

                                TOTAL:                           21.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    127-652                 REVOLVING LOANS                                      21.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    127  TOTAL              REVOLVING LOAN FUND                                  21.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                          21.00

    NO ERRORS



 3-01-2013  9:26 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 26278 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  3/01/2013

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-18920-09     HARTBANK, JAY A             3/01/13 DEMAND RETURN 115141       117.00CR  000                 0.00

19-26800-18     ESTELL, MIGUEL A            3/01/13 FINAL BILL    115142        21.62CR  100 38307          60.00CR

20-00650-05     ROBERTSON, LESTER E         3/01/13 FINAL BILL    115143         7.57CR  000                 0.00

23-04310-12     STONEBURNER, ANDREW D       3/01/13 FINAL BILL    115144        19.17CR  100 32697          60.00CR

25-00800-02     SIMMONS, FRANKLIN W         3/01/13 FINAL BILL    115145        11.99CR  100 32341          60.00CR

25-13100-07     SLAVIERO, MICHELLE L        3/01/13 FINAL BILL    115146         8.79CR  100 37849          60.00CR







                     

 NEW BUSINESS: 
 



linois Department 
of Transportation 

Resolution for Improvement by 
Municipality Under the Illinois 
Highway Code 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the 	City Council 
Council or President and Board of Trustees 

of the 

Illinois City  
City, Town or Village 

that the following described street(s) be improved under the Illinois Highway Code: 

of Mattoon 

Name of Thoroughfare Route From To 
Charleston Ave 24th St 27th St 
24th Street Charelston Ave Western Ave 
27th Street Charleston Ave Western Ave 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
1. That the proposed improvement shall consist of 

sidewalk, and improving ADA ramps. 

Patching the existing sidewalk, installing missing sections of 

 

and shall be constructed 4', 5',& 6 (match exist)  wide 

and be designated as Section  11-00224-00-SW  

2. That there is hereby appropriated the (additional El Yes El No) sum of Five Thousand 

Dollars ( $5,000.00 	 ) for the 

   

improvement of said section from the municipality's allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds. 

3. That work shall be done by 	Day Labor 	; and, 
Specify Contract or Day Labor 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies of this resolution to the 
district office of the Department of Transportation. 

Approved I, 	Susan J. O'Brien 	 Clerk in and for the 

City 	of  Mattoon  
City, Town or Village 
County of Coles , hereby certify the 

Date 

Department of Transportation 

foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted 

by the  City Council  
Council or President and Board of Trustees 

at a meeting on 
Date 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 

day of 

(SEAL) 

City, Town, or Village Clerk 

Regional Engineer 

Printed 2/21/2013 	 BLR 09111 (Rev. 11/06) 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 RESOLUTION NO. 2013-2882



City of Mattoon 
Public Works 

e mo 
To: 	Mayor & Commissioners 
From: Dean Barber 
Date: February 21, 2013 
Re: MFT Resolution for MHS Sidewalks 

On December 18, the Council approved an MFT Resolution in the amount of 
$117,000.00 for the sidewalk work near Mattoon High School. 

The specific locations are: 
Charleston Ave from 24th St to 27th St, both sides of the street. 
24th St from Charleston Ave to Western Ave, West side of the street. 
27th St from Charleston Ave to Western Ave, West side of the street. 

We recently revised the plans and cost estimate. We are requesting to 
authorize an additional $5,000 in MFT Funds for the project. 

1 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 03-05-13  CDR NO: 2013-1391      
 
SUBJECT:    Status change for Officer Peter I. Lusk 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  02-06-13 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Jeffrey M. Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR     Kyle Gill     02/28/13  
COUNCIL AGENDA:    Interim City Administrator     Date 
       
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  None  
                                              

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$43,375.13 $1,763,179 $199,851.74 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council appoint and designate Officer Peter I. Lusk as a regular 
full-time Police Officer with the Mattoon Police Department effective March 1, 2013.  
He has successfully completed one full year as a Probationary Police Officer as of that 
date. 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

 The City of Mattoon hired Officer Peter I. Lusk on March 1, 2012, as a Probationary 
Police Officer with the Mattoon Police Departm ent.  Officer Lusk’s writ ten training evaluation 
portfolio indicates successful completion of  one full year of service on March 1, 2013.  
Therefore, it is the recommendation of Chief Jeff  Branson that Officer Peter I. Lusk should be 
appointed as regular full-tim e Police Officer effective on March 1, 2013, and per the Police  
Officers’ contract with the City of Mattoon, his salary should be adjusted accordingly. 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  03/05/13    CDR NO: 2013-1392             SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/25/13 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 

 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill    02/28/13  
COUNCIL AGENDA: Interim City Administrator  Date  
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Application 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$11,500.00 $100,000 $36,937.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE  W ISH OF T HE C OUNCIL TO SUPP ORT REC OMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $11,500.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Hit-Men Baseball Organization for the purposes of hosting four events: 
May 17-19th, May 31-June 2, June 7-9 and June 28-30th, 2013.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by  the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held February 13, 2013.  



















                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  03/05/13    CDR NO: 2013-1393             SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/25/13 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 

 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill    02/28/13  
COUNCIL AGENDA: Interim City Administrator  Date  

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Application 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$16,000.00 $100,000 $25,437.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE  W ISH OF T HE C OUNCIL TO SUPP ORT REC OMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $16,000.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Pride Softball organization for the purposes of hosting four events: April 
13-14, May 2-4, June 7-9 and July 19-21, 2013.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by  the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held February 13, 2013.  





















                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  03/05/13    CDR NO: 2013-1394             SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  02/25/13 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 

 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill    02/28/13  
COUNCIL AGENDA: Interim City Administrator  Date  
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Application 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$8,500.00 $100,000 $16,937.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE  W ISH OF T HE C OUNCIL TO SUPP ORT REC OMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $8,500.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Jr. Baseball organization for the purposes of hosting two events: April 26-
28th and July 11-14th, 2013.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by  the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held February 13, 2013.  

















                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 03/05/2013     CDR NO: 2013-1395                 
 
SUBJECT:    Transfer of Lake Paradise Lease #60 
    3003 East Lake Paradise 
    Mattoon, IL 61938  
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:             02/27/2013 
 
SUBMITTED BY:                  Dean Barber, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED FOR                   Kyle M. Gill,                              02/28/13  
COUNCIL AGENDA:            Interim City Administrator                            Date 

 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE  W ISH OF T HE C OUNCIL TO SUPP ORT REC OMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve the transfer of the lake lease for property located at 3003 East Lake 
Paradise Road, Lot 60, from Daryl Baugher to Jean Davidson.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The applicant was a previous lessee and has provided the City with a bill of sale from Mr. 
Baugher as well as a copy of the back property tax bills which have been paid in full. 
 
SEC 4 TWP 11 RG 7 
Lake Paradise Sub. Lot 60 
FKA728-J 
10-0-00987-000 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO 2013-1514  
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DESIGNATION OF REVENUES GENERATED 
FROM THE VIDEO GAMING TO CERTAIN NEEDS WITHIN THE CITY 

 
WHEREAS, the State of Illinois imposes a 30% tax on the net income of the video gaming 
terminals and deposits one-sixth into the Local Government Video Gaming Distributive Fund; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, said funds are allocated by the State of Illinois and may not be a permanent part of 
City financing; and  
  
WHEREAS, the City C ouncil would like to designate the video gam ing tax to certain needs  
within the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The facts and statem ents c ontained in the p reamble to th is Special Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this ordinance. 
 
Section 2. The City Council designates the City’s portion of the im posed video gaming tax to be 
allocated as follows:  
    20% for demolition of dilapidated structures (Community Pride) 
    20% for the Maintenance and upkeep of City-owned property 
    20% for the purchase of equipment  
    20% for funding of the Fire and Police pension funds 
    20% for maintaining the City Reserve Policy  
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deem ed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon m otion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2013, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this     day of    , 2013.  
 

___________________________________ 
      Tim othy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:   



                     

 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2013.  
 



                     

 
 
   --------------- ------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	Resolution 2013-2882 2013 MFT Sidewalkls 11-00224-00-SW.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2




